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39 Copa del Rey MAPFRE

Question for Officials

Date: 2021-08-02

Question No: 07
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
☒☒
On July 23rd a 2021 IRC certificat was made by UNCL with an HSA of 65.99m².
to finalize our "Endorsed" certificat Pablo Ferrer made some measurement on our
Spinnaker on July the 29th and sent the information to UNCL. A new certificat the was
now "Endorsed" was made the same day but for a reason I do not know the HSA was
change for our J1.5 instead of our J1 as originally. Therefor I request the autorisation
from the race commitee to contact the UNCL tomorrow morning to have a new
"Endorsed" certificat with an HSA including our J1.
With regards
Stéphane Névé 

Answer:
You have to present in the Race Office the correct certificate. You can send it to
rlozano@rcnp.es.
Please confirm it before race 1. 
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